
KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Kollmorgan, c/o Cruse & Associates 

Noah Goodrich, Planner I 

October 31, 2006 

Kollmorgan Segregation (File # SEG-06-140) 

411 N. Ruby St. , Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
CDS@CO.KITIITAS. WA.US 

Office (509) 962-7506 
Fax (509) 962-7682 

DESCRIPTION: Segregation of a 63.11 acre parcel into 3 parcels (2-20's and a 23.11 acres lot) 

PARCEL 
NUMBER(s): 18-19-13000-0019 

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed administrative segregation 
application and hereby grants: 

PRELIMINARY APPROVAL 

Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following items that must be completed 
prior to final approval of the segregation: 

1. A survey of the proposed segregation must be received and approved. 

2. Taxes must be paid in full for the lot stated above prior to final approval 

3. Please see Kittitas County Public Works comment letter attached for additional information. 

Attachments: Segregation Application 
KC Public Works Comments 

DARRYL P IERCY, DIRECTOR 
ALLISON KIMBALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
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